Middle District of Pennsylvania, 228 Walnut Street, Harrisburg, PA 17108, and at EPA Region III, 1650 Arch Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029. A copy of the proposed Partial Consent Decree may be obtained by mail for the U.S. Department of Justice, Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, D.C. 20044-7611. When requesting a copy of the proposed Partial Consent Decree, please enclose a check to cover the twenty-five cents per page reproduction costs payable to the "Consent Decree Library" in the amount of \$6.00, and reference United States v. American Scrap Company, DOJ #90-11-2-911/1.

Robert Brook,

Assistant Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environmental and Natural Resources Division, U.S. Department of Justice.

[FR Doc. 01–25874 Filed 10–12–01; 8:45 am]

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Pursuant to the Clean Water Act

Notice is hereby given that a consent decree in *United States* v. *Chevron U.S.A. Production Company* Civil Action No. 01–D–1921 (D. CO) was lodged with the District Court for the District of Colorado on September 28, 2001.

Under this Consent Decree Chevron shall pay a civil penalty and perform injunctive relief to resolve claims alleging violations of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. 1251 et seq. The Complaint asserts claims pursuant to Sections 301(a) and 311(b)(3) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. 1311(a) & 1321(b)(3), for spills of produced water and oil from pipelines at Chevron's Rangely Weber Sand Unit and oil exploration and production unit, in Rangely, Colorado. Under the terms of the settlement, Chevron shall pay a \$750,000 civil penalty and perform work over the next few years at the Rangely Unit in an effort to achieve compliance with the Act.

The Department of Justice will receive, for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication, comments relating to the proposed consent decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General for the Environment and Natural Resources Division, Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20530, and should refer to *United States* v. *Chevron U.S.A. Production Company* Civil Action No. 01–D–1921 (D. CO), DOJ Ref. #90–5–1–1–4513.

The proposed consent decree may be examined at the Office of United States Attorney, District of Colorado, 1961
Stout St., Suite 1200, Denver, CO 80294, (303) 454–0100. A copy of the proposed consent decree may be obtained by mail from the Department of Justice Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044. In requesting a copy, please refer to the referenced case and enclose a check in the amount of \$9.00 (25 cents per page reproduction costs, including attachments), payable to the Consent Decree Library.

Bob Brook.

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 01–25876 Filed 10–12–01; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–15–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Partial Consent Decree Under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act, 42 U.S.C. 9601 et seq.

Under 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby given that on September 25, 2001, a proposed partial consent decree ("consent decree") in *United States* v. *Chrysler Corp.*, et al., Civil Action No. 5:97CF00894, was lodged with the United States District Court for the Northern District of Ohio.

In this action the United States sought recovery, under Sections 107(a) and 113 of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act ("CERCLA"), 42 U.S.C. 9607(a) and 9613, of response costs incurred in connection with the Kreici Dump Site in Summit County, Ohio ("Site"). The Decree resolves claims under Sections 106 and 107 of CERCLA against three entities alleged to be liable as a result of having arranged for the disposal of hazardous substances at the Site or having transported hazardous substances to the Site: Ford Motor Company ("Ford"), General Motors Corporation ("GM"), and the United States Department of Defense ("DoD"). Under the proposed Decree, Ford will perform the long-term remedial action at the Site, with financial support from GM. In addition, the Decree requires DoD to reimburse the Department of Interior for \$594,000 in response costs and \$66,000 in natural resource damages relating to the Site.

The Department of Justice will receive for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication comments relating to the proposed consent decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General of the Environment and Natural Resources Division, Department of Justice, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044–7611, and should refer to *United States* v. *Chrysler Corp.*, et al., D.J. Ref. No. 90–11–3–768 and 90–11–6–183.

The proposed consent decree may be examined at the Office of the United States Attorney, 1800 Bank One Center, 600 Superior Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio. A copy of the proposed consent decree may be obtained by mail from the Department of Justice Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044. In requesting a copy, please enclose a check in the amount of \$16.00 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) payable to the Consent Decree Library.

W. Benjamin Fisherow,

Deputy Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environmental and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 01–25879 Filed 10–12–01; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–15–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decrees Pursuant to the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act

In accordance with Departmental policy, notice is hereby given that on September 28, 2001, two proposed consent decrees in the case captioned United States v. Honeywell International Inc., et al., Civil Action No. C-3-00-536 (S.D. Ohio), were lodged with the United States District Court for the Southern District of Ohio. The proposed consent decrees relate to the AlliedSignal/Ironton Coke Superfund Site in Ironton, Lawrence County, Ohio. The proposed consent decrees would resolve civil claims of the United States for recovery of response costs under Section 107 of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. 9607, against Honeywell International Inc. ("Honeywell") and Amcast Industrial Corp. ("Amcast"). The proposed consent decree with Honeywell would require Honeywell to pay the United States \$900,000 in partial reimbursement of past response costs, and to pay future response costs that will be incurred by the United States. The proposed consent decree with Amcast would require Amcast to pay the United States \$41,016 in partial reimbursement of past response costs.

The Department of Justice will receive, for a period of thirty (30) days

from the date of this publication, comments relating to the proposed consent decrees. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General of the Environment and Natural Resource Division, Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20530, and should refer to *United States* v. *Honeywell International Inc. et al.*, Civil Action No. C–3–00–536, and DOJ Reference No. 90–11–3–07044.

The proposed consent decrees may be examined at: (1) The Office of the United States Attorney for the Southern District of Ohio, 602 Federal Building, 200 W. Second St., Dayton, OH 45402; and (2) the United States Environmental Protection Agency (Region 5), 77 West Jackson Boulevard, Chicago, Illinois 60604–3590. Copies of the proposed consent decrees may be obtained by mail from the Department of Justice Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044. In requesting copies, please refer to the abovereferenced case and DOI Reference Number and enclose a check for \$7.50 for the Honeywell Consent Decree (30 pages at 25 cents per page reproduction cost), and \$5.75 for the Amcast Consent Decree (23 pages at 25 cents per page reproduction cost) made payable to the Consent Decree Library.

William D. Brighton,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 01–25871 Filed 10–12–01; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–15–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Pursuant to the Clean Air Act

In accordance with 28 CFR § 50.7, the Department of Justice gives notice that a proposed consent decree in United States v. Hoosier Calcium Corporation, Civil No. IP 00-0977-C-T/G, was lodged with the United States District Court for the Southern District of Indiana on September 27, 2001, pertaining to Hoosier Calcium Corporation's limestone crushing facility located in Stinesville, Indiana. The proposed consent decree would resolve the United States' civil claims against Hoosier Calcium Corporation brought under the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 7401 to 7671q.

Under the proposed consent decree, Hoosier Calcium Corporation will pay a civil penalty of \$20,000 and undertake a number of injunctive measures at the Facility, including repair and replacement of equipment that prevents fugitive dust emissions; improved

record keeping; improved operating procedures; initiation of daily inspections of control equipment; the purchase, installation and continuous operation of baghouses; removal of outside storage of crushed limestone; and continuous compliance with the Indiana SIP and all permits. The consent decree also requires the payment of stipulated penalties for failure to comply with the compliance plan. Finally, the consent decree requires Hoosier to shut down and permanently discontinue operations if it fails to achieve and maintain compliance by April 2, 2002.

The Department of Justice will receive, for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication, comments relating to the proposed consent decree. Comments pertaining to the proposed consent decree should refer to *United States* v. *Hoosier Calcium Corporation*, Cause No. IP 00–0977–C–T/G and DOJ No. 90–5–2–06730.

The proposed consent decree may be examined at: (1) the Office of the United States Attorney for the Southern District of Indiana, 10 West Market, Suite 2100, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204, (317) 226-6333; and (2) the United States **Environmental Protection Agency** (Region 5), 77 West Jackson Boulevard, Chicago, Illinois 60604-3590 (contact Jane Woolums (312-886-6720)). A copy of the proposed consent decree may also be obtained by mail from the Department of Justice Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044. In requesting a copy, please refer to the referenced case and DOJ Number 90-5-2-06730 and enclose a check in the amount of \$4.75 for the consent decree (19 pages at 25 cents per page reproduction costs), made payable to the Consent Decree Library.

William D. Brighton,

Assistant Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 01–25870 Filed 10–12–01; 8:45 am] $\tt BILLING\ CODE\ 4410–15-M$

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Proposed Consent Decree Under the Clean Air Act

Under 28 CFR 50.7 notice is hereby given that on September 27, 2001, a proposed Consent Decree ("Consent Decree") in *United States of America* v. *Knauf Fiber Glass GmbH*, Civil Cause No.: IP–01–1445–CV–B/S was lodged with the United States District Court for

the Southern District of Indiana, Indianapolis Division.

In this action the United States sought enforcement of the Clean Air Act and the State Implementation Plan ("Indiana SIP"), duly promulgated by the State of Indiana, for emission violations at the Knauf fiber glass manufacturing facilities located in Shelbyville, Indiana. The proposed Consent Decree resolves claims of the United States concerning Knauf's past violations of the emission standards, as established in the Indiana SIP, and the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 7413(b), including, inter alia, emissions of particulate matter from the Line 205 furnace stack at the Shelbyville facility. Pursuant to the proposed Consent Decree, Knauf Fiber Glass GmbH will, among other requirements, develop and implement a Supplemental Environmental Project ("SEP") providing for the installation and operation of equipment (approximately one year earlier than would otherwise be required by EPA regulations) that will decrease particulate matter, carbon monoxide, and NO_X emissions. Also, under the proposed Consent Decree, Knauf Fiber Glass GmbH will pay \$70,000 in civil penalties for violations of the Indiana SIP and the Clean Air

The Department of Justice will receive for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication comments relating to the proposed Consent Decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044–7611, and should refer to *United States* v. *Knauf Fiber Glass GmbH*, Civil Cause No. IP–01–1445–CV–B/S, D.J. Ref. 90–5–2–1–06368.

The proposed Consent Decree may be examined at the Office of the United States Attorney, 10 West Market Street, Suite 2100, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204–3048 (contact Assistant United States Attorney Thomas Kieper at (317) 229–2400), and at U.S. EPA Region 5, 14th Floor, 77 West Jackson Boulevard, Chicago, Illinois 60604–3590 (contact Assistant Regional Counsel Padmavati Klejwa at (312) 353–8917).

A copy of the proposed Consent Decree may also be obtained by mail from the Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044–7611. In requesting a copy, please enclose a check in the amount of \$5.75 (\$.25 cents